From: Victoria Wharton
Sent: 24 May 2022 14:36

To: Planning

Subject: Re: NYM/2022/0085

For the attention of Jill Bastow:
Dear Jill,

Please find attached revised drawings for North End House, Hayburn Wyke. With regard to your letter dated 19th May
22, we have omitted the front velux and added an additional one to the rear. The property already has some velux' to
the rear which are not conservation style, so | am hoping we can proceed with the standard velux' here as well.

Let me know your thoughts on this.

Thank You
Vicky

On Thursday, 19 May 2022, 10:32:03 BST, wrote:

Reference: NYM/2022/0085.

The North York Moors National Park Authority Planning Service welcomes public engagement in all aspects of
its work. You have received this email in relation to a current planning matter. The attached correspondence
contains important information which you are advised to retain for your records. If you have any queries, please
do not hesitate to contact us. When replying it's best to quote our reference number, which is included in the
attached letter.

Kind regards

Chris France

Chris France

Director of Planning

North York Moors National Park Authority
The Old Vicarage

Bondgate

Helmsley, York YO62 5BP

Tel: 01439 772700
www.northyorkmoors.org.uk




From: Judith Seaton

Sent: 26 May 2022 11:40
To: Jill Bastow
Subject: Message from Vicky Dixon

Her builders will recess the velux windows.

Judith Seaton

Executive Support Team Leader

North York Moors National Park Authority
The OId Vicarage

Bondgate

Helmsley

YO62 5BP
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Victoria Wharton

Architectural Design
7 Red Scar Lane

Scarborough
Y012 5RH

Tel: 07734255300
“ Email: v.wharton@yahoo.co.uk
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